LBC — confirmation of FREEHOLDER CONSENT — Universi ty of London
Blue plaque to Lilian Lindsay at 23 Russell Square

From: Isma Naheem [mailto:Isma.Naheem@Ilondon.ac.uk]

Sent: 03 April 2019 10:26

To: Power, Cathy

Subject: FW: blue plaque at number 23 Russell Square - Lilian Lindsay

Hi Cathy

Thank you for your application

The university has no objections to your proposal to install the blue plaque to 23 Russel Square and
as mentioned in your letter you will be seeking planning permission once you received consent from

both parties.

Please also note that you letter refers to the University of London as UCL when it should be UoL.

Kind regards,
Isma

UNIVERSITY 00 e
OF LONDON

University of London Senate House
Malet Street London WCI1E 7HU UK

+44 (0)20 7862 8225 www.london.ac.uk
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From: Power, Cathy <Cathy.Power@english-heritage.org.uk>

Sent: 27 February 2019 15:00

To: Francine Hill (fh12@soas.ac.uk) <fh12@soas.ac.uk>; Caroline Bidder
<Caroline.Bidder@london.ac.uk>

Subject: blue plaque at number 23 Russell Square - Lilian Lindsay

Dear Caroline and Francine

| have attached a letter, planned positioning images, and an image of the blue plaque. Please do
forward to the directors at SOAS and UCL and let me know if they have any questions. | shall look
forward to hearing from you both — with hoped for — final consent.

Best wishes
Cathy

Cathy Power|Blue Plaques
English Heritage
6" Floor, 100 Wood Street



London
EC2V 7AN

office 0207 973 3757
mobile 07802 775022
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English Heritage cares for over 400 historic monuments, buildings and places - from world famous
prehistoric sites to grand medieval castles, from Roman forts on the edges of empire to cold war
bunkers. Through these we bring the story of England to life for over 10 million visitors each year.

The English Heritage Trust is a charity, no. 1140351, and a company, no. 07447221, registered in
England.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of English Heritage unless
specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to English Heritage may become publicly
available..



